

## **CHAT – EuroSea/OceanPredict workshop**

Day 1 + 2 – **Session 2** – part 1, 2 and 3

29 + 30 June 2022

### **Part 1**

[29/06 17:11] DURON DIAZ JUAN JAVIER  
thanks for the information

[29/06 17:19] Victoria Valiñas (Invitado)  
thanks!

[29/06 17:19] Martha Dunbar (ICMAN-CSIC) (Invitado)  
Thanks, Tomasz, and thanks everyone for today!

[29/06 17:19] Caroline Cusack  
Thanks a lot!

[29/06 17:19] Matthieu (Invité)  
Thank you!

[29/06 17:19] Tomasz Dabrowski  
Thanks everyone

### **Part 2**

[30/06 09:04] Tinker, Jonathan  
Can someone please send a link to the agenda? Thanks!

[30/06 09:04] Guillaume CHARRIA (prestataire extérieur : vacataire)  
<https://oceanpredict.org/docs/Documents/Projects/EuroSea/WS1/Agenda/EuroSea-OceanPredict-workshop-agenda-v4.pdf>

[30/06 09:04] Ali Aydogdu  
<https://oceanpredict.org/docs/Documents/Projects/EuroSea/WS1/Agenda/EuroSea-OceanPredict-workshop-agenda-v4.pdf>

[30/06 09:05] Wilmer-Becker, Kirsten  
<https://oceanpredict.org/docs/Documents/Projects/EuroSea/WS1/Agenda/EuroSea-OceanPredict-workshop-agenda-v4.pdf>

[30/06 09:05] Tinker, Jonathan

Thanks both!

[30/06 09:05] Wilmer-Becker, Kirsten  
Workshop will start asap. sorry for the delay

[30/06 09:07] Samuel Adiprabowo BMKG (Guest)  
Good morning, how you doing today? as the presenter, am I going to share my screen?

[30/06 09:08] Wilmer-Becker, Kirsten  
For the poster presentation we will share the screen and move through the slides. For oral presentation it would be best if the presenter shares their slide.

[30/06 09:09] Samuel Adiprabowo BMKG (Guest)  
Understood, many thanks

[30/06 09:12] Tomasz Dabrowski  
Kirsten, could you send or give access to me, Martha and Caroline to the presentations and posters of Session 2 please?

[30/06 09:21] Oke, Peter (O&A, Hobart)  
Yes please

[30/06 09:35] Philip Browne  
Are we hearing the sound from the videos via the speakers in the room and back into the microphone? You can share the computer audio from the computer that is sharing the video so that the audio comes through directly

[30/06 09:44] Samuel Adiprabowo BMKG (Guest)  
Do you mind skipping to the next presenter first?

[30/06 10:05] King, Robert R  
Ronan McAdam Can you give an example of the practical use of seasonal forecasting (of the propensity) of MHWs? Is the information useful for fisheries planning, environment monitoring etc?

[30/06 10:08] João De Souza  
Ronan McAdam. Great point in the use of OHC as metric for MHW. I am curious about your choice of depth. Could you please explain your rationale for using 40m?  
like 1

[30/06 10:12] Ronan McAdam  
João De Souza Honestly, we are restricted by availability of daily forecast output (we only have 0-40m on daily scales, not every variable can be saved at daily times scales). Depending on the species/application, different depth-ranges might be more relevant. We hope for now just to demonstrate it's usefulness...

### **Part 3**

[30/06 11:29] Tomasz Dabrowski  
just testing if chat works

[30/06 11:29] Ronan McAdam  
Seems to be fine!

[30/06 11:34] Erica Ombres (Guest)  
Lots of tech challenges but great job working through them Samuel. Great talk

[30/06 12:03] King, Robert R  
Animation which didn't play available here:  
[https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zK7l4f6rVW4&list=TLGGbpg\\_zg4gAxAzMDA2MjAyMg](https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zK7l4f6rVW4&list=TLGGbpg_zg4gAxAzMDA2MjAyMg)

[30/06 12:11] DURON DIAZ JUAN JAVIER  
Interesting project, thanks for sharing the information

[30/06 12:17] Erica Ombres (Guest)  
I second that. The earlier you can involve stakeholders the better. A strawman/demo definitely helps define the conversation but involving stakeholders early and often is key

[30/06 12:18] Yongzuo Li (Guest)  
Good morning, now is "12:00 - 12:20 20 min Session 2 discussion"?

[30/06 12:18] Tomasz Dabrowski  
yes

[30/06 12:20] Yongzuo Li (Guest)  
Thank you

[30/06 12:23] Erica Ombres (Guest)  
Great session. I would love to hear more about the BGC/OA predictions.

[30/06 12:23] Ronan McAdam  
Thank you, Tomasz and all!

[30/06 12:24] Matthieu (Invité)  
Thank you, Tomasz!

[30/06 12:24] Tomasz Dabrowski  
Thank you all